

Binsted Parish Council

AGENDA

You are hereby invited to attend the Meeting of Binsted Parish Council on Monday

October 2nd 2017 @ 7.30pm

The Pavilion, Binsted GU34 4PB

Clerk

Sue Hodder

1.	Apologies for Absence
2.	Chairman's Announcements
3.	Declarations of Interests: Councillors are reminded of their responsibility to declare any disclosable pecuniary interest which they may have in any item of business on the agenda no later than when that item is reached. Unless dispensation has been granted, you may not participate in any discussion of, or vote on, any matter in which you have a pecuniary interest. You must withdraw from the room or chamber when the meeting discusses and votes on the matter.
4.	To consider requests for Dispensations to allow Councillors with Pecuniary Interests to speak and vote.
5.	Questions from members of the public including those received in writing or e-mail.
6.	Minutes of the meeting held on Monday September 4th 2017
7.	Matters arising
8.	District Councillor Ken Carter
9.	PLANNING
	<u>APPLICATIONS RECEIVED</u>
a)	SDNP/17/04222/FUL Proposal: Dwelling with parking following demolition of a detached garage and greenhouse Location: The Hollies. Main Road, Bucks Horn Oak, Farnham GU10 4LT Location: Rookwood, Station Road, Bentley Farnham GU10 5JZ Notification of pre-Decision Amendment to above received (Amended description)
b)	SDNP/17/04254/HOUS Proposal: Single storey side extension following demolition of wooden structure. Detached outbuilding to rear. Location: 9 Thurstons, Binsted, Alton GU34 4PD.
a)	<u>Decisions Issued</u> 51729 Proposal: Land rear of 8-10 Station Road, Bentley GU10 5JY Proposal: Detached dwelling REFUSAL

	<p><u>Other Planning Matters</u></p> <p>a) EHDC/Street Naming Back Lane, BHO the former site of Holtleigh House to accept Oakleigh Close or suggest/propose from the Parish Council</p>
10.	<p>FINANCE</p> <p>a. Bank Reconciliation b. List of Payments for Approval c. Approve Internal Audit Report d. 1st Quarter accounts for approval</p>
11.	<p>HIGHWAYS</p> <p>a) Bordon TMS monies...update Cllr Salisbury b) Speedwatch..... update Cllr Salisbury</p>
12.	<p>PAVILION/RECREATION GROUND</p> <p>a) Picnic tables on Recreation Ground b) Gate at top of drive...update on opening and closing times c) Notice Boards under Veranda at Pavilion. d) Excel maintenance contract</p> <p>.</p>
13.	<p>Rights of Way Update on Footpath audit and Walking Leaflet</p>
14.	<p>Clerk's Notices</p> <p>a. Broadband update..... Cllr Isted b. Boundary Changes..... Cllr Warnes</p>
15.	<p>Chairman's closing remarks</p>
	<p>Date of next meeting: November 6th 2017</p>

Signed by Chairman _____

Dated.....

LINK TO APPLICATIONS

<http://planningpublicaccess.southdowns.gov.uk/online-applications/>

www.easthants.gov.uk

